From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG);! Edward N. Siskel i Bies, John;! Admin. Assistant | (JMD);
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Kralovec, Jamie (JMD)

Sent: 6/13/2011 10:10:13 AM

Subject: FW: Revised Statement for the Record

Attachments: issa statement for the record 611.docx

Haven't heard from anyone on this, but we need to get it out the door to the Committee this morning. Ed, please pass
it to Kim Harris. We're setting it up in proper format, etc. now. Pls advise asap if you have comments or questions.

Thanks. FB

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); i Edward N. Siskel

Cc: Bies, John; ! Kimberly D. Harris i Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Revised Statement for the Record

Please see the enclosed revised draft, per Paul's communications with Ed along with minor OLA tweaks. This need to
go out the door on Monday morning.
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